From: John Wogan <wogan@carsonchamber.com>

To: eblast@carsonchamber. com <eblast@carsonchamber.com>

Sent: Wed, Apr 30, 2014 6:06 am

Subject: [Carson Chamber EBlast] Carson Chamber members: Anti Carson Business Moratorium DEFEATED!!

What a difference 24 hours makes! Monday, South Bay residents sat nervously and
read that Toyota USA will be packing up and moving their headquarters and over
4,000 jobs to Plano, Texas! In 2006, California lost Carson based Nissan and 4,000
jobs to Nashville! When will California legislators wake up and realize that there are
nearly 38 million people living in our state — but, the quality of life is going to be touch
and go without good paying jobs?!?

The good news: this early morning at around 1:00 a.m. in front of hundreds at the
Carson community center...Mayor Jim Dear, with the support of council member Elito
Santarina, succeeded in ending the moratorium to ban reliable and environmentally
friendly natural gas production within the city of Carson. Thank you Mayor Dear for
being courageous, forward thinking, and the voice of reason!

Carson Chamber of Commerce Chairman of the Board, Walter Neil, led the charge of
the Carson business community that helped defeat this destructive and anti business
ban. Late Monday afternoon, Mr. Neil had rallied hundreds of supporters at the
DoubleTree Hotel. Later in the evening (at around 11:00 pm!), Mr. Neil eloquently
spoke before the Carson City Council. His efforts paid off and just a couple hours
later...the moratorium was defeated!

- Chairman's Circle
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